
 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Keith Watts, Procurement Meeting Date: December, 6 2022 

Presenter: Consent Estimated Time: Consent 

Topic: Approval of PO #22-0106 to ACHD for the Interagency Agreement for the Locust 
Grove – Overland to Victory project for the Not-To-Exceed amount of $1,312,293.46 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approval of PO #22-0106. 

Background: 

The Interagency Agreement was approved by Council 8/9/2022.  The estimate at that time was 
$1,077,040.00.  Bids came in at $1,312,293.46, $235,253.46 over the estimate. 


